Katrina Haller

From: Katrina Haller <katrina.haller@righttolife.corm.au>
Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2015 9:23 AM

To: 'minister@border.gov.au’

Subject: The Right to Life Australia and Troy Newman

he Hon Peter Duiton
Minister for Immigration

Dear Mr Dutton,

The Right to Life Australia has invited Troy Newman as a speaker at our forthcoming conference
on October 2nd. He is President of a leading anti-abortion group in the U.S. - Operation
Rescue. Mr Newman and his group have been in the news in the U.S. and elsewhere very
recently, as they have been able to reveal the actions of Planned Parenthood, the leading

provider of abortion in that country in being involved in the lucrative sale of body parts from babies
aborted late into pregnancy.

This has occurred through a very successful undercover operation and has led to much outcry in
the U.S. resulting in legislative action in both the Congress and numerous State legislatures.

A small group of women M.P.s from the ALP are seeking to prevent the entry of Troy Newman to
this country.

In so doing they are seeking to deny freedom of speech not only fo Right to Life Australia but to ali

those in this country who oppose the burgeoning abortion industry that flourishes courtesy of
taxpayers’ monies.

For the record, Mr Newman is not a convicted criminal -rather a father of six adopted children who
is on record as stating his opposition to the use of violence by those who oppose abortion.

Those who seek to prevent his visit to this country are an record as members of Emily’s list, as
being in favour of abortion on request. They have seized upon a statement in an earlier book by

Mr Newman in which he equates an abortionist with those who invite the death penalty in the U.S.
by the taking of a human life.

As we know, capital punishment is not allowed in this country. Right to Life Australia does not
believe in capital punishment. However we are all aware that capital punishment in a majority of
U.S. States (not all) is applicable fo those who commit acts of homicide. It is obvious that this is
the case in the U.S. because a majority of elected legislators agree with it. Would we prevent one

of these politicians from visiting our country because they are in favour of capital punishment? Or
because they fail to take action on badly needed gun control?

| trust that the government will not accede to the request of these women M.P.s which is purely an
attempt to deny freedom of speech.

Yours sincerely,



Margaret Tighe



Eght To Life Australia Inc

From: Right To Life Australia Inc [rti@rtlaust.com]

Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2015 1:54 PM

To: 'minister@border.gov.au’

Subject: Troy Newman's attitude to abortionists - Right to Life Australia

Dear Mr Dutton,

in the book “Abortion Free” by Troy Newman and Cheryl Sullenger, published in 2014, page 132 is the response to
the shooting of abortionist George Tiller:

“Operation Rescue Denounces the Killing of Abortionist Tiller

May 31 2009

Wichita, KS — It has been learned today that George Tiller was shot and killed while entering his church on Sunday
morning, May 31.

Operation Rescue releases the following statement:

We are shocked at this morning’s disturbing news that Mr Tiller was gunned down. Operation Rescue has worked
for years through peaceful, legal means, and through the proper channels to see him brought to justice. We
denounce vigilantism and the cowardly act that took place this morning. We pray for Mr Tiller's family that they will
find comfort and healing that can only be found in Jesus Christ.”

Yours sincerely

Margaret Tighe, President



219M B "SMAU SUR(DOTS BUIOS POAIRIDT oM ‘PaIp I9[[L], 133Je UOOS
"SUIPIU0D AUE PBY 2M JT [[ED 03 IdquuInu suoyd e pue ‘Aunoes mo aaoxdun
03 Mo o sdp uaAI8 a1am I “£I9JES N0 J0J UIIITUOD JO IO yuowpredaq
20Tj0d ENYPIM 9T Aq PAIOBILOD 13M M 1D] U] 91oM J9AU M
-pouonsonb aToM 2M JUIAS 2} UF SA9TII03E Y3IM auoyd
a1y o Juads seam otn W JO YONW YBnoy) Uaad ‘[ensn se Ssaulsng,
M SNUFUOD 0] PLT} IAA “TOpInu mmowﬁ 1, 03 parejeIun satro)s Sunsod
ueSaq oM puUE PaI0)saI sem )ISqaMm o ‘sep Buidn may e 1Yy
*A337eS JO 3591231 3]} UT sAep maj © 10§ 32TH0
atp pasop ap ‘[reasid A3rues 391 03 PALI} PUE SMITAIIUI [T paddoisapp
-atum) SurusyyBEy € SeM 1] “PaYSEId PUE PRIepUnUI Sem 9}18qam M) "SIAY
SOYIUTE] JNO PUE 10O 0] 38113 [EUORIPPE ([JIM STET 30104 PUE S{[Ed
70 spaIpumy pasreael sauoyd 3010 AU Se [[em se auoyd [ AW
"Feap $ I3][1.L, Ul JUSWSAJOAUL STOLNDY 1Y
Seurast00 IpuUR[s Hoy) prards 03 J9UTAIUT AU 03 e} £[PUANOL OYM
systuoI0qe-0xd [EIIpLs WIOI] SUORSNIIE dS[e) 3INPua 03 Sey [[1S 3Ys
‘Aep STUH 0.1, "YINTG ) WIOT) IOYIINY U] 34%Y P[ROD SUIGIOU AJyjeat ul
toyMm “Iop[r ], ¥opanwu 0] £>errdsuoo e o jred seam ays jey3 poumsse jsnl
SEM ]] “IOQLUNU I3Y PEY 19Pa0Y AYM JNO pul 0] PAIATROQ 3U0 ON SpaIp
~uny avpy 4q £ferear syeary) yreap Suratooar uedaq [Atet D) ‘Appue3su]
“Tequunt atrotd [[a2 197 31
mopeq pue L1y enosxy O, ‘peat YoTgM ‘preoqysep 2 Uo Surd]
oded §o 9091d © U0 U PAUIOOZ JSILIE I J9YFE TeJ § JOPA0Y JO Buimo}
a1 SWPI009X BISWIED SMIU © USYM ABWSIP PUL IYIOYS O aurdeuy
-ap1s £4desxo a1 1o 31q © 9q 03 J9Y 03 PAWIIS S “WIY JOU pue vosrad
Y0 T} 03 [E3 OF PIROM IS ‘WOON}IN0D 3T} APISINO ABMITEY S} UI
Surpueys apdoad om) axam 319U} J] Jurodurd 23mb 3 tpmnod 9Ys sUOS
-2 10J WY [}IM S[(RJIOFEIOOUN SLM. ayD yBnot ‘pautrerd pey 3y
1etm 07 o sn paddp 2ary PINOd IOPaCY INOE MITD] 2m BUIION
"JUIINOI 2I2M S[[ED DTS 08 ‘SSINATIOR 19YJ0 pue

spr81a ra£exd mo Jnoqe UOTRULIOFUL 10 JOBIUOD 03 SUO [ S PIISI] SEM

ADVOHET NOILIMOIV YITIIL HH.L 40 ANT 9H.L

Ar2y)) Ter 91 Surmp spdoad Auew pip se ‘sgur

requnu suoyd [[29 5,
1 0} DU} O} STUN WO

-paanoad 3102 JO FUL} PUT JEP I3 INOQE annbu
oy pauoyd pue 95ed IB[[LT, A3 UF ISR reynonaed e uEl pEY
S} “SISTUORIOE 03 PIIE[RI sSurreay] [eSo] Aue SUIpUL)IT Ul pa3sarUl
Apreumd seam pure gae 1)) SesUT] 9 U1 SIYMIIOS PAAT] OYM JIUO]
jornb © seam 13098 "TPI0Y HOIG SEM IILL Surp] jo pawadsns uew
313 B} PILLIEDI] IM WOYM WIOT yojtodai B WO sem [ED 181 10

syeam 10§ do3s 3 UpIp L2} pue ‘Buidurr pajrels

mmﬁoﬁw—& mo MHO.M@Q WQOM 1 usem 1] =¥owWr J1eay] 03 mumﬁ.mg am U,

)51y snsaf U1 punoj aq A0 ued JT Qu[eay puE IIOFWOD PUly [[IM
Aoty yeu A[rures s 12{[LY, TN 10 fead opp “Suruzow sty soed 003 Jet
1o A[premod ayj pue wisiyuepSia s3unowap ap 2onsn{ 0) Jg8noiq
wiq 995 03 sppuueyd rodoxd a1 yBnory pue ‘suest [e83] “myaoead
y3noxy) seak 10§ PITOM SEL INISTY wonyexed() "UMOp PIUUNS SEM
TO(JEL YN TEY SMIU SuIqINIsIp 5 Sururown s1Y} Je PAYOOYS 3TE IM

syuatuage]s SULMOTIO) 213 SISES[RT ANISAY uwonerad

1€ Aepql ‘Sutuiot Aepung o YR SIY Surrajue oIYMm P[] pUE

1015 sem 39[]L], 381090 Jet} fepoy paures] uaaq e[S EPYIIM.

6007 1€ AeIN

JI[LL ISIUOTIOQY JO Surpry] Ay $2OUNOUS(J ANISHY wonerado

sy 197[LT,

Suraeuid oy 01 LATISUSS JOJ pIVU AU} puILL T Surreaq UIIRILIS
ssoxd [njeIsel pue papIom A[[ryored Sumorjoy 213 100 nd aM

n w03y 189y 03 JutM pnom 3[doad J¥TR pOOISTAPUN 34 1] ‘sem

yadsns 9y oYM IO S[IEJIP I [[B MOWY 104 1, UPIP 94, “A3D 91} 1940 B

ZmBurt 2IoM SO J “AIUNWIOD U350 ST yBnoxp ENoOwW JO PIoM
Aqysey Surpeaids sem smau rpauadder]jsnl pey JUSPOUI AL} ysSnoy,

FHRUL NOILAODY




